From: clydesac

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Chris Mellen

Cc: Mary Johnson; Abellon, Devin; historyishappening@regionx.org
Subject: Fellows & past officers: ASHRAE

Happy Friday Chris!

Please note our History Committee Liaison was able to provide the below list of OEC Fellows & attached

the past list of Officers.

Best regards,

Greg Schnable

ASHRAE Region X Regional Historian
Sierra Delta ASHRAE-MP Chair
Daybreak Technologies, Inc.

Fellows list for the Orange Empire chapter.....

PE Solutions

2707

Full Name Company Name Job Title Address Linel City State Code Primary Ac
Type
Dr Edward F Sowell Ayres Sowell Assoc President 1207 N Van Buren St | Placentia, CA 92870-4024 Home
Inc
Dr Qiao Lu Collins Aerospace Technical Fellow 418 Quail Run LN Placentia, CA 92870-5251 | Home
Mr John R Sosoka Director 132 N Sierra View Eagle, ID 83616-4600 Business
Way
Dr Chad B Dorgan, LEED AP, SGS Global Sr Director Sustainability 4258 Dartmouth Dr Yorba Linda, CA 92886- Home

2023 ASHRAE

WINTER CONFERENCE

e,org/2023winter



